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May 9, 2024

James Morton
Director of Operations
Aledo ISD

1 Dean Drive

Aledo, TX 76008

Re: Janitorial Services at Aledo ISD
Dear James,

| hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to address the upcoming amendment to our janitorial
services contract, initially awarded on 11-27-23 under CSP 23-021723-2.

As agreed, our cleaning cost per square foot remains at $0.1478 per month. With the inclusion of
Lynn McKinney Elementary School (106,180 sq. ft.), the monthly contract cost will increase by
$15,693.40, totaling $188,320.80 annually.

We are committed to maintaining the highest standards of cleanliness at Aledo ISD and are dedicated
to accommodating your evolving needs. Please reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,

Q«»@ ?_o L;
Richard Rodriguez

President

McLemore Building Maintenance

110 Fargo St. Houston, TX 77006
832-201-6034
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